Shaukat Hayat

Director Marketing & Communications

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Shaukat Hayat is working as Director Marketing & Communications in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Shaukat Hayat has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Daily The Nation

MSc in Journalism & Mass Communication Gomal University , Pakistan BA in English, Law University of Peshawar , Pakistan	- 2001 - 1998		
		Experience	
		Director Marketing & Communications	2023- Present
		University Main Office (UMO)	
Director Marketing & Communications	2021 - 2023		
University Main Office (UMO)			
Manager Media & Marketing	2019 - 2021		
Board of Investment, , Islamabad			
Deputy Director Media	2016 - 2019		
CPEC, Ministry of Planning, Development & Reform, Islamabad			
Bureau Chief	2014 - 2016		
Capital TV, Peshawar			
Buear Chief	2007 - 2013		
Samaa TV, Peshawar			
Senior Reporter	2007 - 2007		
Dawn News, Peshawar			
Reporter	2002 - 2007		
Geo TV, Dera Ismail Khan			
Reporter (First joined as an i	2001 - 2002		